

## PRODUCT RECALL INFORMATION NOTICE

Ref: FSS-PRIN-18-2017 (Update 1) Date: 07/09/2017

#### macb are recalling all flavours of their macb still flavoured water

macb are recalling all flavours of their macb still flavoured water because of a strong odour, an unpleasant taste due to the presence of mould, causing spoilage of the product.

**Product details:** 

Product: macb still flavoured water

Bottle size: all sizes

Best before: July 18, Aug 18, Sept 18

#### No other macb products are known to be affected

**Risk:** Drinking the product may cause people to feel unwell

#### Our advice to consumers:

If you are affected by this issue please contact the macb dedicated hotline number 07785 451512.

#### Action taken by the company:

macb is recalling the above products. Point of sale notices will be displayed in all retail stores that are selling these products. These notices explain to customers why the products are being recalled and tell them what to do if they have bought any of the products. Please see the attached notice.

ENQUIRIES ABOUT THE CONTENT OF THIS PRODUCT RECALL INFORMATION NOTICE SHOULD BE MADE TO: THE SCOTTISH FOOD CRIME AND INCIDENTS UNIT, FOOD STANDARDS SCOTLAND, TEL: 01224 288379; FAX: 01224 285110; E-mail: incidents@fss.scot

Food Standards Scotland, Old Ford Road, Aberdeen AB11 5RL
PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF CHANGES TO YOUR CONTACTS

### **ADVISORY NOTICE**

# Best Before July '18, Aug '18, Sept '18 All macb flavours, 330ml, 500ml and 1.5l

We have received a small number of complaints on our other still flavours and bottle sizes. We have therefore taken the decision to recall all of our macb still flavoured water with best before end dates of July 18, August 18 and September 18 as a precautionary measure.

We apologise for the inconvenience this has caused to all our valued customers and we thank you for your support during this period.

If you are affected by this issue please contact our dedicated hotline number 07785 451512

